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From: Michael Johanning <michael.johanning@wbrcae.com>

To: "McCarthy, Richard" <RICHARD.M.MCCARTHY @maine.gov>, "Klages, Jon M"
<JON...

Date: 4/16/2013 1:31 PM

Subject: CC Civic Center - Document update

Attachments: Cumberland County Civic CenterBuilding Code Report Revised 4.16.13.pdf; SI069 -

Life Safety Plans.pdf; SI073 - FIRE ALARM PLANS.pdf; SI073 - M8-01 -
MECHANICAL SMOKE CONTROL SCHEMATICS.pdf; SI073 - revised
specifications.pdf; Smoke Control Panel matrix-SI 073.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached are updated files based upon the 3rd party review of the Civic Center documents.

The attached Life Safety Plan updates incorporate revisions for egress with the addition of the SE corner exit
stair. All existing to remain and new Fire Extinguisher locations are shown as requested as well. The LSA series
sheets have not been included since the center stage diagram (LSB series) depicts the maximum capacity.

Please let me know if you have any questions on this information.

We have been trading information on the remaining smoke control system questions between 'FP&C' and 'Fire
Risk Management' as well. Once we have an update on this system review, | will be sure to have that shared

with everyone as well for approval.

Thank you,

Mike

Michael Johanning, AlIA, LEED AP BD+C

Project Manager
Associate
Maine Licensed Architect

WBRC

ARCHITECTS » ENGINEERS
HANGOR PORTLAND SARASOTA
30 Danforth Street

Suite 306

Portland, ME 04101
p:207.828.4511

file:///C:/Users/JMB/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/516D52 AFPortlandCityHall10016...

4/24/2013



